
From: Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 3:45 PM 
To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
We refer to the Commissioner’s request to identify which claims that ASU evidential material are 
relevant to and any replicated material in the Court Book.  
 

Court Book  
Page No. 

ASU Evidentiary Material 
 

Party Claims 

1137 Augustino Encabo 
 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1171 Richard Rathbone 
 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1190 Tracy Kinchin 
 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1222 Robert  Steiner 
 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1232 Paul O’Brien 
 

Travel Time 

1394 Deborah Anderson 
 

Remote Response 

1415 Judith Wright 
 

Employer Claims 

1427 
 

Emily Flett Remote Response 

1442 Dr James Stanford 
 
 

Travel Time & Broken Shift 
in Reply 

1686 
 

Predictability and control in working schedules by 
Dr Olav Muurlink 

Travel time & Broken 
Shifts 

1725 
 

McKinsey & Company Independent Pricing Review 
NDIA 
(nb duplicated at page 3226) 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1828 
 

National Disability Services – Australian Disability 
Workforce Report 
(nb duplicated at page 3329) 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

1884 
 

NDIS Costs Productivity Commission Position Paper 
 

Broken Shifts 

2261 
 

UNSW – Working under the NDIS report 
 

Broken Shifts 

2310 
 

AIHW - Australia’s Welfare Report 2017 
 

Broken Shifts 

2772 ELRR – Wage Theft, underpayment and unpaid 
work in marketised social care – by F McDonald, D 
Bentham and J Malone 
(nb duplicated at page 2909) 

Travel Time & Broken 
Shifts 

2798 NDIS Agency letter Independent Pricing Review Employer claims 
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2796 
 

NDIS Price Guide 2019-2020 
 

Travel time & Employer 
claims 

 
Best regards, 
 
Michael Robson 
National Industrial Officer 
Australian Services Union - National Office 
 
Level 8, 321 Pitt Street  
Sydney, NSW 2000  
Tel  (02) 9265 8231 
Mobile 0428 447 114 
Direct E-mail  mrobson@asu.asn.au  
www.asu.asn.au 
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